2019--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. MAY TOWN BOARD MEETING

May 13, 2019

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Monday, May 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. All Town Board members present including clerk & treasurer. There were -3- land owners present. They are Lee Beeman, Diane Beeman & Terry Neisses.

This meeting notice was published in the Pittsville Record and posted in -3- places within the township. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by the town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence, reports from town officers, public comments and specific matters for discussion and possible action in open session--Grader, Road Trip for gravel in 2019, ditch mowing, dust proofing, improvement on town hall and cul-de-sac off of Sandhill Avenue, pay bills, set town board meeting for June 2019 and adjournment.

Chairman Andy called this meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A motion by Ken, seconded by Curtis to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried. Peggi gave the treasurer's report. As of April 30, 2019 we have on hand in our checking account \$45,225.84.

CUL-DE-SAC OFF OF SANDHILL AVENUE: Lee & Diane Beeman wanted the latest information regarding updating the cul-de-sac off of Sandhill Avenue. They are interested in making the driveway into a legal township road. Terry Neisses also owns land there too. Beeman's plan to move up here full time after June 3, 2019. (Their new address will be N1698 Sandhill Avenue, Granton, WI. 54436). The Town Board agreed to allow this but they must update their driveway, absorb all the costs, and all residents must agree. They must all get together first with the agreement before it can be completed.

CORRESPONDENCE: Treasurer Peggi was recently notified by the Clark County Treasurers office than approximately 11 taxpayer's taxes were paid late by the 3rd party payer of their bank's escrow company. The 3rd party's name is Corelogic. Their property taxes were paid late due to an error by Corelogic and delinquent charges will continue to compound if they do not notify their lending institution of this error. A letter is being sent to these taxpayers so the problem can be resolved. Chairman Andy found out that we cannot force a landowner to install a culvert in his driveway unless our township has "village powers". Chairman Andy will ask this landowner if he will install the culvert at his expense to help stop major flooding of the land in the ditch along the road.

DITCH MOWING & DUST PROOFING IN 2019: Affordable Roadside Cutting Service of Cadott, Wisconsin - Larry Roth (715-382-5156) sent a offer of \$52.00 per hour for grass cutting and \$62.00 per hour for cutting brush in our township ditches in 2019. JJ Brush Cutting Service of Loyal, WI. will still charge the same as last year --\$65.00 per hour for grass mowing and \$75.00 per hour for brush cutting. This offer was discussed but no motion was taken at this time. Kafka Dust Buster sent a 2019 quote for Calcium Chloride and Magnesium Chloride. The cost for Magnesium Chloride this year is \$1.00 per gallon Therefore a motion by Ken seconded by Curtis to purchase 1 load of Magnesium Chloride to be spread on our town roads this year. Motion carried.

GRADER: Discussion on having Ron Adrian check out our old grader and give an estimate on repairing it or lease or buy another one. Chairman Andy will look into the cost of leasing or buying another one first. No other action taken at this time.

ROAD TRIP: The town board will schedule a road trip soon to check out all township roads for need of repairs and /or gravel sometime hopefully some time next week. The town board must post a 24-hour notice to this effect first.

BADGER AVENUE NORTH: The snowplowing & sanding of Badger Avenue North this past winter went well. They charged us \$900.00 for this service and everything went well even after all that snow we had. Clerk is to still bill them this fall for the \$250.00 and leave everything else the same as previous years.

MISCELLANEOUS: WINDOWS REPLACEMENTS: Chairman Andy will help start the windows replacements and will give Borntrager the keys to the town hall so he can finish the job FIRE NUMBERS: Chairman Andy will contact Rent-a--Flash for their help in replacing the fire number that are damaged. MEMORIAL DAY LUNCHEON: Marla Martin will take care of the food and fix-up for the Memorial Day Luncheon that our township is responsible for this year. CULVERT REPLACEMENTS for 2019 are not needed. GRAVEL BIDS: After the road trip, the town board will determine how much gravel is needed in 2019 and will write a notice requesting gravel bids that the clerk will put in our local papers. TOWNSHIP ANNUAL PICNIC: The annual township picnic will be on the agenda in June.

<u>PAY BILLS:</u> Board approved checks #3983 through #3999. Our next town board meeting will be held Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Andy, seconded by Ken to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting Adjourned. (7:15 pm.)

Respectively submitted:

(Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed:

May 14, 2019

Edited:

May 15, 2019